Tinti, Elisa

From: Baker, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Tinti, Elisa; Davis, Tony; Perry, Jane; Matthew Branford
Subject: Communication - Board of Assessment Review Appointment
Attachments: Board of Assessment Review Member List 2022.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Madam President,

The Board of Assessment Review will have a vacancy on 9/30/2022.

Jane Perry has served the Board of Assessment Review with distinction for over 6 years now.

Unfortunately, Jane has chosen not to return to the Board of Assessment Review. Her knowledge, understanding and
expertise will be greatly missed.

In accordance with Chapter 8 of the City of Kingston Code “Assessment Review Board”, the Common Council will need
to fill this board term that will run from 10/1/2022 thru 9/30/2027.

| respectfully request you forward this communication to the City’s Public Safety General Government Committee for a
candidate search and final recommendation the full Council.

Please know | will be there to assist the you, the Council and the committee thru this process if needed.
Respectfully,

Dan

Daniel Baket

City of Kingston

Assessor

(845) 334-3912

dbaker(@kingston-ny.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

"This e-mail, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and it may be protected by the attorney/client or other privileges.
This e-mail, including attachments, constitutes information to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).

"I'he unauthorized use, disscmination, distribution or reproduction of this ¢-mail, including attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.



City of Kingston

Board of Assessment Review Members

Member

Jane Perry

David Niles

Phillip Bender-Tymon
Virginia Davis

Matthew Branford

Term Expires
9/30/22
9/30/23
9/30/24
9/30/25
9/30/26



Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:39 AM
To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: FW: Public Safety Communication
Hi Elisa,

Can you add this to email to my communication folder please?

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Worthington, Rita

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 7:33 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Public Safety Communication

Andrea,

I sent the following communication through the 311 app 3 weeks ago. For some reason, it didn’t go through.
Hopefully it can get on this month’s public safety agenda.

Constituent operates the business Tortilleria Y Cafeteria Guatemalteca Har-Sinai at 8 VanBuren Street. Leslie
M. Ramos, owner is asking for a parking sign to be placed in front of her business limiting parking to 20
minutes. As it stands, there is no parking for customers as vehicles are parked there all day.

Thank you.
Rita

Rita Worthington
Alderwoman, Ward 4

City Phone: (845)392-3426
Mobile: (845)532-1398
ward4(@kingston-ny.gov
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 9:12 AM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] FW: Handicapped Parking
Attachments: handicap.jpg

Hi Elisa,

Can you add this email thread to my communications folder please?

Thank you,
Andrea

From: LYNN SCHABOT [mailto:sschabot@outlook.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:29 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Tony Davis <avjdavis64@aol.com>; Michael Olivieri
<molivieri78 @gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] FW: Handicapped Parking

Sorry — the Address is 34 Shufeldt, not 36

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: LYNN SCHABOT

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:03 PM
To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Davis, Tony; Michael Olivieri
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Karen Murphy
36 Shufeldt St
#6199093

Exp 3/25

Michael

This is my sister in law, so for the sake of time | wrote it up rather than sending you the info. Hope that’s OK.
Steve Schabot

Alderman Ward 8

Handicapped Parking Zone request
Karen Murphy

36 Shufeldt St

#5169093
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